

# CYNGOR CYMUNED CORRIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Institute, Corris, Machynlleth, Powys, SY20 9SH  
[corriscommunitycouncil@gmail.com](mailto:corriscommunitycouncil@gmail.com) Clerk: Sarah Mumford

## COFNODION O'R CYFARFOD CYFFREDINOL BLYNYDDOL MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 12/05/2022 7pm/yp

### PRESENNOL/PRESENT Cllrs.

Cllr. J. Davies	Cllr. T. Edwards	Cllr. A. Jones
Cllr. M. Olsson	Cllr. J. Taylor	Cllr. S. Wells

### PRESENNOL HEFYD/ ALSO PRESENT

Clerk S. Mumford

### The Meeting was declared open at 7.00pm

22/23

#### 1 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb/Apologies for Absence.

Cllr. E. Jones, Cllr. J. Mumford

#### 2 Etholiad/Election for Chairman and Vice-Chairman 2022-23

Cllr. M. Olsson stepped down as chairman. Nominations were invited for the position of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for 2022-23

Cllr. J. Davies proposed Cllr. M. Olsson be elected Chairman, with Cllr. J. Taylor seconding the proposal. Cllr. M. Olsson accepted the position.

Cllr. J. Taylor proposed Cllr. A. Jones be elected as Vice-chairman with Cllr. J. Davies seconding the proposal. Cllr. A. Jones accepted the position.

One space remains unfilled, and it will be advertised.

**RESOLVED:** That Cllr. M. Olsson be elected Chairman and Cllr. A. Jones be elected as Vice-Chairman For 2022-23.

**ACTION:** Clerk to advertise Councillor vacancy.

#### 3 Cofnodion Cyfarfod Blynyddol o'r Blaen/ Minutes of previous Annual Meeting of the Council.

The minutes were agreed as accurate.

**RESOLVED:** To approve the minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council 2021 – 22.  
Proposed by Cllr. J. Davies and seconded by Cllr. S. Wells.

Chairman's initials:



## CYNGOR CYMUNED CORRIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

### 4 Penodiadau/Appointments and reassigning (with current holders)

#### Nominate and appoint members to outside bodies.

G. Asset Inspection with photos: Cllr. J. Davies.

K. Snowdonia National Park: Cllr. T. Edwards.

M. Dyfi Bridge: Cllr. T. Edwards.

O. Communal Spaces: Cllr. A. Jones, Cllr. E. Jones and Cllr. J. Mumford.

All other appointments remain unchanged.

**RESOLVED:** To accept all appointments.

### 5 Banc/Bank: Appointment/re – Appointment of Signatories

Signatories are Cllr. A. Jones, Cllr. E. Jones Cllr. M. Olsson and Clerk S. Mumford.

**ACTION:** Clerk to confirm signatories with bank.

### 6 Calendr/Calendar of Meetings for 2022/23

Due to the lack of internet provision in Pantperthog Village Hall and the need to facilitate online participation; meetings will be held in The Institute in Corris UFN. The review of the insurance will be moved from April to be discussed in May.

**RESOLVED:** Meetings will be held in Corris UFN.

### 7 Meddiantiau/Assets: Inspection of Deeds and Appointments and agreement of values.

**RESOLVED:** To accept the Deeds and Appointments and Agreements of Values.

**ACTION:** Clerk to confirm with OVW how to review values of assets.

### 8 Review of Risk Assessment.

**RESOLVED:** To accept the Risk Assessment 2022-23

The next Annual Meeting of the Council is scheduled for 7pm Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> May 2023 at Corris Institute.  
The meeting closed at 7.25pm.

Date Minutes agreed.

02/06/2022

Chairperson's Signature.



Chairman's initials:

